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Code A 
From: [ ...... ~-g~;-~ ...... 

Sent: 19 January 2004 08:46 

To: [ Code A 
Subject: FW: wellstead 

PIs can you do this for me 

Thx 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Ann Alexander 
Sent: 18 January 2004 22:12 
To :ii_._._c._o~.e_.~_._.i 
Subject:FW~,~ ....................... Code A~I 

. PIs acknowledge, print and file. 

Ann 

Ann Alexander 
Managing Partner 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must not disclose, copy, 
distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this message and any attachments are believed to be 
free of any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. i ........ ~-~-~-~ ....... 
accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof.         ~ ..................................... 

Alexander Harris Solicitors 

..... O r ig.i_n_ a_. [ _H_._e_s_s_a_q .e_.: :r_-. z 
From: i Code A 
Sent: 12 January 2004 07:19 
To’- Ann Alexander 
Subject: 

Code A 

19/0112004 



Code A i 

9 January 2004 

Code A 
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Dear Ann 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Mr W H V Wellstead 

Thank you for your letter of 17 December 2003. 

We confirm that we had ~._~.c.; .... ~--~ Kate Robinson on the 8 December, during that meeting she 
went over the details of ~L.__~._0_._.O_._e__~__.i.~hat we had given to her on an earlier meeting. 

Als~.~_~jbrought with her the medical records and explained how the photo copies are placed in the 
files. 

We have no comments to make further than we wish to be able to hear sooner rather than later that 
all the people involved have now been seen and the conclusions the police have come to concerning 
this enquiry. 

Yours sincerely 

Karen Wellstead 

19/01/2004 


